[Service Date September 16, 2005]

September 16, 2005

NOTICE OF EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE
ANSWER TO EXCEPTIONS
(By Friday, September 30, 2005)

RE: Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. v. Qwest Corporation
Docket No. UT-053036

TO PARTIES OF RECORD:

On September 16, 2005, Greg Kopta, counsel for Pac-West Telecomm, Inc.,
contacted the Commission requesting an extension of time from September 23,
2005, to September 30, 2005, in which to file Pac-West’s response to Qwest’s
exceptions on the recommended decision in this proceeding. A death in Mr.
Kopta’'s family is the reason for the extension. Qwest does not object to the
extension.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN That the date for filing an answer to exceptions

on the recommended decision is extended from September 23, 2005 to
September 30, 2005.

Sincerely,

KAREN M. CAILLE
Administrative Law Judge



